RULES AND FIELD MECHANICS

Test 5

Situation 1:  In a Little League baseball game, the home team manager substitutes his 5th pitcher in to pitch.  In the top of the sixth inning, the pitcher is injured and must be replaced with a 6th pitcher.  The umpire does not allow this substitution and calls the game.  Correct or Incorrect?

Answer:  Incorrect - Regulation VI (a).  With the new Pitch Count Regulation the restriction on the number of pitchers a team can use has been eliminated.

Situation 2:  In a Little League baseball game, with runners on 1st and 2nd base, the pitcher commits an illegal pitch.  The umpire calls balk and advances the runners to 2nd and 3rd.  Correct or Incorrect?

Answer:  Incorrect - Rule 2.00 – Balk.  There is no balk in the Majors and below divisions.

Situation 3:  The runner on 1st base is stealing as the ball is fouled into the catcher’s mask and drops into the glove of the catcher.  The defensive manager wants the runner now on 2nd base to return to 1st base because of the foul ball.  The umpire disagrees and allows the runner to stay at 2nd due to the foul tip.  Correct or Incorrect?

Answer:  Incorrect - Rule 2.00 – Foul Tip.  By rule the ball must go “sharp and direct from bat to the catcher’s hands”.  This would be a rebound and a foul ball.
Situation 4:  The batter gets set to hit the next pitch with a 2-ball and a 2-strike count.  The pitcher throws an inside pitch which the batter swings at, with the ball striking the batters hands.  The umpire awards the batter 1st base.  Correct or Incorrect?

Answer:  Incorrect - Rule 2.00 – A Strike (e).  The old myth that the hands are part of the bat.  The batter was swinging, it is called a strike, the ball is dead, and the batter is out on strike 3.

Situation 5:  A long fly ball down the right field foul line is very near the fence.  The right fielder charges over to the fence and reaches up and is about to catch the ball on the playing field when a spectator reaches across the fence and catches a souvenir ball, clearly interfering with the fielder attempting to catch the batted ball.  The umpire calls the batter out because of the spectator interference.  Correct or Incorrect?
Answer:  Correct - Rule 3.16.  The fielder is protected from the fans as long as he remains on the playing field while trying to field the ball.  However, if the right fielder had reached into the stands and the fans knocked the ball away from him it would NOT have been interference.

Situation 6:  The game is over and the manager of the losing team realizes that the winning team used a pitcher that was an ineligible pitcher for the game and protests before the umpire(s) leave the field.  The umpire(s) does not allow the protest because the manager should have protested before the game was over.  Correct or Incorrect?
Answer:  Incorrect - Rule 4.19 (d). The manager has until the umpire(s) leave the field to protest the use of an ineligible pitcher.
Situation 7:  The batter is not happy with the ball and strike calls of the umpire.  To show his displeasure with the umpire, the batter refuses to get into the batter’s box when told to do so by the umpire.  The umpire ejects the player.  Correct or Incorrect?

Answer:  Incorrect - Rule 6.02(c).  The umpire should order the pitcher to pitch and call each pitch a strike.  Trust me after the 1st called strike the batter will set a land speed record getting back into the box.

Situation 8:  The batter crushes a fastball down the left field line that has extra bases written all over it.  The left fielder thinks the same thing and throws his/her glove at the ball and hits the ball with the glove.  Unfortunately this knocks the ball even further away from the left fielder.  The batter-runner puts it into high gear in the attempt for an inside the park home run and is thrown out at the plate.  However, the umpire sends the batter-runner back to 3rd base because the rule calls for a 3-base award for throwing equipment and hitting a batted ball.  Correct or Incorrect?

Answer?  Incorrect - Rule 7.05(c).  By rule the batter-runner should have been protected by award to 3rd base on the infraction, but advanced to home plate at his own peril.
Situation 9:  The centerfielder fires the ball from centerfield in an attempt to get the runner trying to make it to 3rd on the base hit.  The ball sails and ends up in the parking lot.  At the time of the throw the lead runner was between 2nd and 3rd and the batter-runner was between home and 1st base.  The runners are placed at 2nd and 3rd base.  Correct or Incorrect?

Answer:  Incorrect - Rule 7.05(g).  The lead runner should have been awarded home and the batter-runner should have been awarded 2nd base.
Situation 10:  The batter strokes a ball deep to the outfield and in running the bases has to change running direction to avoid a collision with the shortstop.  In the umpires judgment the batter-runner would have made it to 3rd base had there been no change of direction.  The ball reaches 3rd base ahead of the batter-runner and the batter-runner is tagged.  The umpire immediately calls “Time” identifies the obstruction on the shortstop and awards the batter-runner 3rd base.  Correct or Incorrect?

Answer:  Correct - Rule 7.06(b).  In the umpire’s judgment the runner would have acquired 3rd base had there been no obstruction. Good call “Blue.”
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